
STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Southwest Region Office 

PO Box 47775 • Olympia, WA 98504-7775 • (360) 407-6300 

April 21, 2025

James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
Operations Lead – West 
Chevron Environmental Management 
Company 
5001 Executive Parkway, Suite 200 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
jkiernan@chevron.com 

Shamsher Singh 
Candid Travel Center Land LLC 
Exit 59 Food and Fuel LLC 
464 Oregon Way 
Longview, WA 98632-1446 
hmahal@msn.com 

Re: Approval of Extension Request for Revised Engineering Design Report Submittal 

• Site Name:  Cowlitz Food & Fuel (Also known as Former Texaco Service No. 211556)
• Site Address:  101 Mulford Rd, Toledo, Lewis County, WA 98591
• Agreed Order:  DE 5236
• Facility/Site No.:  1166
• Cleanup Site ID No.:  7025

Dear James P. Kiernan and Shamsher Singh: 

Thank you for submitting your proposed extension request for the submittal of the revised 
draft Engineering Design Report (EDR) for Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) 
review in accordance with Agreed Order Section 8.10.2 (Request for Extension).1 Ecology agrees 
with your request for extension. The new deadline for submittal of the revised draft EDR is 
April 25, 2025. This schedule extension approval was also transmitted via email on March 14, 
2025.2 

1 AECOM, 2025, Revised Draft Engineering Design Report Extension Request, March 13. 
2 Ecology, 2025, Re: Cowlitz Food & Fuel – Revised Draft Engineering Design Report Extension Request, Email from 
Steve Teel to Jamalyn Green, AECOM, March 14. 
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If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at (360) 890-0059 or 
steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Teel, LHG 
Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Southwest Region Office 

cc by email: Jamalyn Green, AECOM, jamalyn.green@aecom.com 
 Eric Hetrick, Chevron, ehetrick@chevron.com 

Garry Singh, exit59north@gmail.com and exit59chevron@gmail.com 
Charlie Vineyard, cvineyard@ymail.com 
Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov 
Ecology Site File 
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